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From: Rodric Williams < GRO :
To: "Parsons, Andrew" | GRO i
Subject: RE: Deloitte report - covering letter to the CCRC [BD-4A .FID26610170]
Date: Tue, 8 Mar 2016 12:49:36 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Project Zebra - Board Briefing 040614 v13.pdf
Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg

Thanks for this.

| can’t seem to print pages 61 to 69 inclusive (Appendix 4, Engagement letter) because of the image size.

Any chance you could have another go? | can print it out from my original copy, but then it would have the “x” on
those pages.

Also, I'm attaching the Board Report. Could you do the same with that?

Thanks, Rod

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:: GRO ]
Sent: 10 February 2016 18:16

To: Rodric Williams

Cc: Matthews, Gavin

Subject: Deloitte report - covering letter to the CCRC [BD-4A.FID26610170]

Rodric

Please find attached a covering letter to the CCRC based on the letter that went with Brian's advice.

Also attached is a copy of the Deloitte report that I've marked in the bottom left corner with a X on every page so we'll
be able to track this document if it is leaked. I've also stripped out Deloitte's security so you can now copy text from
this version (don't tell Deloitte!)

| don’t have a copy of the Deloitte board report — do you have it?

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate

Bowd Diclcingon.
oieet | GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and m y privileged and protected by law. r GRO } only is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams{ ™~ , please notify andrew.parsonsf " GR “1as soon as possible and delete any

copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

WBD_000830.000001



WBONO0000960
VWBONO0000960

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More
London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or

consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

sk sfe sk sfe ske sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk st sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk ske sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskeoskoskok sk koskosk

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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